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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   February 7, 2025
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending February 11, 2025
This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 985190-985447 4,709,781.85 $         

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6883-6900 7,551,576.40 $         

Total Disbursements: 12,261,358.25 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,734,189.31 $          

Fund 1300 6,321,642.00 $          

Fund 2927 3,000.00 $                 

Fund 3611 673,183.30 $             

Fund 3721 111,088.80 $             

Fund 3723 16,822.06 $               

Fund 3724 106,018.91 $             

Fund 3725 299,218.71 $             

Fund 3904 848,995.54 $             

Fund 3905 53,768.75 $               

Fund 3937 294,296.51 $             

Fund 4100 515,220.15 $             

Fund 4210 289,372.65 $             

Fund 4220 10,861.33 $               

Fund 4260 157,583.16 $             

Fund 7111 421,765.78 $             

Fund 7130 32,883.66 $               

Fund 7921 284,186.25 $             

Fund 7922 21,954.99 $               

Fund 7923 414.38 $                    

Fund 8915 58,554.78 $               

Fund 9210 6,337.23 $                 
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Dr. John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard « Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

‘ Pasco County Schools
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